

## OECD Annual National Accounts Data Base Manual

December 2002

This version of the Help documentation is preliminary and does not necessarily represent the current Global Insight database. The availability of specific data may not be reflected in this version because of ongoing changes to the data.



## NATIONAL ACCOUNTS of OECD Countries

## Volume I & II

## **Annual NATIONAL ACCOUNTS of OECD Countries**

#### **GENERAL DESCRIPTION**

The present publication has been prepared from statistics reported to the OECD by Member countries in their answers to national accounts questionnaires. These questionnaires are designed to collect internationally comparable data according to the 1993 SNA, "*System of National Accounts 1993*". Although Member countries have all agreed to adopt the 1993 SNA, a number are still using the 1968 SNA or can give data for only a few years according to the 1993 SNA. There are numerous differences between the two systems as regards valuation, classifications and definitions, and these must be taken into account when comparing data compiled according to different systems. The system used by each country is listed in annex I.

National account aggregates are shown at both current and constant 1995 prices. To facilitate inter-country comparisons the constant price data are shown at the price levels of 1995. For countries that do not use 1995 as the base year calculating their constant prices, the constant price data for each aggregate have been scaled up by the ratio in 1995 of the current value of that aggregate to its value at the prices of the base year used by the country concerned. This scaling procedure in no way alters the fact that the constant price series concerned still reflect the relative prices of the years actually used.

The period covered begins in 1970 up to whenever the data are available.

#### CONTENTS

This release contains standardized annual national accounts statistics for 29 OECD Member countries from 1970 up to whenever available.

All the national account data refer to calendar years except for Australia and New Zealand which use fiscal years in their National Accounts. All the data are expressed in **millions** of national currency, except data referring to employment (tables 5, 6, 9a and 9b) which are expressed in **thousands**.

For each country there are 748 variables (series) arranged in 12 standard tables. The full description of the 12 tables is included as well as a complete list of all variables and their series codes.

#### 1. Detailed tables (in millions of national currency)

 Table 1.Gross domestic product: expenditure approach, current prices and 1995 prices.

**Table 2**. Gross domestic product: output approach, current prices and 1995 prices.

 Table 3. Gross domestic product: income approach.

 Table 4. Disposable income, saving and net lending.

 Table 7. Gross value added at basic prices by industry, in 31 industries, current prices and 1995 prices.

 Table 8. Components of value added by industry, in 31 industries:

- Compensation of employees,
- Wages and salaries,
- Gross operating surplus and gross mixed income,
- Other taxes less other subsidies on production.
- Table 10. Gross fixed capital formation by industry, in 31 industries, current prices and 1995 prices.
- Table 11. Final consumption expenditure of households, current prices and 1995 prices.

 Table 12. Simplified general government accounts.

#### 2. Population and employment (in thousands of units)

**Table 5**. Population and employment in persons, national concept.

 Table 6.Employment in persons and in full-time equivalents by industry, domestic concept.

Table 9a. Employment by industry, in 31 industries, in persons.

Table 9b. Employment by industry, in 31 industries, in full-time equivalents.

#### **ABBREVIATIONS** used in series titles

1. abbreviations used in series titles of tables 1 to 4, 7, 8, 10 to 12

C.	Current prices
K.	Constant prices
COM-	Compensation of employees
GF-	Gross fixed capital formation
GFCF-	Gross fixed capital formation
VA-	Value added
WS-	Wages and salaries
GOS-	Gross operating surplus and gross mixed income
OTS-	Other taxes less other subsidies on production
GG.	General government
Govt.	Government
NPISH	Non-profit institutions serving households
FISIM	Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured

- 2. abbreviations used in series titles of table 6, 9a and 9b
  - ETOP- Employment total in persons

  - EEMP- Employees in persons ESEP- Self-employed in persons ETOF- Employment total in full-time equivalents
  - EEMF- Employees in full-time equivalents
  - ESEF- Self-employed in full-time equivalents

#### Explanations of the MEASURES

- (blank) Current prices, national currency
- Ζ 1995 prices, national currency
- P F Persons
- Full-time equivalents

Country	Country	Currency	Currency	Methodology	Base year
	code		code		
Australia	193	Australian dollars	AUD	1993 SNA	1997-1998
Austria	122	schilling	ATS	1993 SNA	1995
Belgium	124	Belgian francs	BEF	1993 SNA	1995
Canada	156	Canadian dollars	CAD	1993 SNA	1992
Czech Republic	935	Czech koruny	CSK	1993 SNA	1995
Denmark	128	Danisk kroner	DKK	1993 SNA	1995
Finland	172	markkaa	FIM	1993 SNA	1995
France	132	French francs	FRF	1993 SNA	1995
Germany	134	Deutsche mark	DEM	1993 SNA	1995
Greece	174	drachma	GRD	1993 SNA	1995
Hungary	944	forint	HUF	1993 SNA	1995
Iceland	176	Icelandic krona	ISK	1968 SNA	1990
Ireland	178	Irish pounds	IEP	1993 SNA	1995
Italy	136	Italian lire	ITL	1993 SNA	1995
Japan	158	yen	JPY	1968 SNA	1990
Korea	542	won	KRW	1993 SNA	1995
Luxembourg	137	Luxembourg francs	LUF	1993 SNA	1995
Mexico	273	pesos	MXP	1993 SNA	1993
Netherlands	138	guilders	NLG	1993 SNA	1995
New Zealand	196	N.Z. dollars	NXD	1968 SNA	1991-1992
Norway	142	Norvegian kronor	NOK	1993 SNA	1995
Poland	964	zlotys	PLZ	1993 SNA	1995
Portugal	182	escudos	PTE	1993 SNA	1995
Slovak Republic	936	crown	SVK	1993 SNA	1995
Spain	184	pesetas	ESP	1993 SNA	1995
Sweden	144	Swedish kronor	SEK	1993 SNA	1995
Switzerland	146	Swiss francs	CHF	1968 SNA	1990
Turkey	186	Turkish lire	TRL	1968 SNA	1987
United Kingdom	112	pounds sterling	GBP	1993 SNA	1995
United States	111	dollars	USD	1993 SNA	1992
G7 Countries	907				
Europe 15	911				
OECD Europe	930				
OECD Total	950				
World	999				

#### **Mnemonics Design**

The mnemonic scheme used for the ANIA Database follows the codes supplied by the OECD. Understanding how the series codes are constructed will aid the user in identifying specific characteristics on the data.

Series codes are alphanumeric in character and range in size from six to fifteen characters and can be broken down into three distinct sections. The series codes are arranged in the following format:

#### A144B1\_GEZ.A

Position	Description
A144B1_GEZ	Periodicity Code
A144B1_GEZ	A denotes annual series Country or Aggregate Code
A144 <b>B1_GEZ</b>	<b>144</b> is the three digit country code for Sweden <u>Subject and Measure Codes</u>
	Two to eleven characters following the three-digit country code represent the series suffix. <b>B1_GEZ</b> is the series suffix for Gross domestic product (expenditure approach) in constant 1995 prices. The base year of the constant price series will vary from country to country, as well as the unit of measurement. Appended to a subject code is the measure code. In some cases these are blank. See Explanations of the MEASURES above.

Please keep in mind that, once again, not all series are available in the database for every country.

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross domestic product: expenditure approach			
At current prices			
C. Final consumption expenditure		P3	
CHousehold final consumption expenditure		P31S14	
CFinal consumption expenditure of NPISH's		P31S15	
CGovernment final consumption expenditure		P3S13	
CGovt. Individual consumption expenditure		P31S13	
CGovt. Collective consumption expenditure		P32S13	
C. Actual individual consumption		P41	
C. Gross capital formation		P5	
CGross fixed capital formation, total		P51	
CGFCF- Products of agriculture, forestry, fisheries and aquaculture		P51PI61	
CGFCF- Metal products and machinery		P51PI62	
CGFCF- Transport equipment		P51PI63	
CGFCF- Housing		P51Pl64	
CGFCF- Other constructions		P51PI65	
CGFCF- Other products		P51Pl66	
CChanges in inventories and acquisitions less disposals of valuables		P52_P53	
CChanges in inventories		P52	
CAcquisitions less disposals of valuables		P53	
C. External balance of goods and services		B11	
CExports of goods and services		P6	
CExports of goods		P61	
C Exports of services		P62	
CImports of goods and services		P7	
CImports of goods		P71	
CImports of services		P72	
C. Statistical discrepancy (expenditure approach)		DB1_GE	
C. Gross domestic product (expenditure approach)		B1_GE	
At 1995 prices			
K. Final consumption expenditure		P3	z
K. Household final consumption expenditure		P31S14	
KFinal consumption expenditure of NPISH's		P31S15	
KGovernment final consumption expenditure		P3S13	
KGovt. Individual consumption expenditure		P31S13	
KGovt. Collective consumption expenditure		P32S13	
K. Actual individual consumption		P41	
·			
K. Gross capital formation		P5	-
K. Gross fixed capital formation, total		P51	
KGFCF- Products of agriculture, forestry, fisheries and aquaculture		P51PI61	
KGFCF- Metal products and machinery		P51PI62	
KGFCF- Transport equipment		P51PI63	
KGFCF- Housing		P51Pl64	
KGFCF- Other constructions		P51PI65	
KGFCF- Other products		P51PI66	
K. Changes in inventories and acquisitions <i>less</i> disposals of valuables		P52_P53	
KChanges in inventories		P52	
KAcquisitions less disposals of valuables		P53	Ζ
K. External balance of goods and services		B11	
KExports of goods and services		P6	Z
KExports of goods		P61	
K Exports of services		P62	Z
KImports of goods and services		P7	
KImports of goods		P71	
KImports of services		P72	Z
K. Statistical discrepancy (expenditure approach)		DB1_GE	z
K. Gross domestic product (expenditure approach)		B1_GE	_

#### Table 2. Gross domestic product: output approach

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross domestic product: output approach			-
At current prices			
<ul> <li>C. Total gross value added at basic prices</li> <li>C. VA- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing</li> <li>C. VA- Industry, including energy</li> <li>C. VA- Construction</li> <li>C. VA- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport</li> <li>C. VA- Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities</li> <li>C. VA- Other service activities</li> </ul>		B1G B1GA_B B1GC_E B1GF B1GG_I B1GJ_K B1GL_P	
C. FISIM (Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured)		P119	
C. Gross value added at basic prices, excluding FISIM		B1G_P119	
C. Taxes less subsidies on products		D21_D31	
C. Statistical discrepancy (output approach)	DB1_GA		
C. Gross domestic product at market prices (output approach)		B1_GA	
At 1995 prices			
<ul> <li>K. Total gross value added at basic prices</li> <li>K. VA- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing</li> <li>K. VA- Industry, including energy</li> <li>K. VA- Construction</li> <li>K. VA- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport</li> <li>K. VA- Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities</li> <li>K. VA- Other service activities</li> </ul>		B1G B1GA_B B1GC_E B1GF B1GG_I B1GJ_K B1GJ_K B1GL_P	Z Z Z Z Z
K. FISIM (Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured)		P119	z
K. Gross value added at basic prices, excluding FISIM		B1G_P119	z
K. Taxes less subsidies on products		D21_D31	z
K. Statistical discrepancy (output approach) DB1_GA		DB1_GA	z
K. Gross domestic product at market prices (output approach)		B1_GA	z

## Table 3. Gross domestic product: income approach

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross domestic product: income approach			
Compensation of employees		D1	
COM- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing		D1A_B	
COM- Industry, including energy		D1C_E	
COM- Construction		D1F	
COM- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport		D1G_I	
COM- Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities		D1J_K	
COM- Other service activities		D1L_P	
-wages and salaries		D11	
WS- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing		D11A_B	
WS- Industry, including energy		D11C_E	
WS- Construction		D11F	
WS- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport		D11G_I	
WS- Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities		D11J_K	
WS- Other service activities		D11L_P	
Gross operating surplus and gross mixed income		B2G_B3G	
Taxes less subsidies on production and imports		D2_D3	
Statistical discrepancy (income approach)		DB1_GI	
Gross domestic product (income approach)		B1_GI	

#### Table 4. Disposable income, saving and net lending/net borrowing

			_
	Country	Subject	Measure
Disposable income			
<b>C. Gross domestic product</b> C. Net primary incomes from the rest of the world CPrimary incomes receivable from the rest of the world CPrimary incomes payable to the rest of the world		<b>B1_GS1</b> D1_D4NFRS2 D1_D4FRS2 D1_D4TOS2	
C. Gross national income at market prices C. Consumption of fixed capital		<b>B5_GS1</b> K1MS1	
C. Net national income at market prices C. Net current transfers from the rest of the world CCurrent transfers receivable from the rest of the world CCurrent transfers payable to the rest of the world		<b>B5_NS1</b> D5_D7NFRS2 D5_D7FRS2 D5_D7TOS2	
C. Net national disposable income		B6NS1	
Saving and net lending/net borrowing			
<ul> <li>C. Net national disposable income</li> <li>C. Final consumption expenditures</li> <li>C. Adjustment for the change in net equity of households in pension reserves funds</li> </ul>		<b>B6NS1</b> P3S1 D8S1	
<ul> <li>C. Saving, net</li> <li>C. Net capital transfers from the rest of the world</li> <li>C. Capital transfers receivable from the rest of the world</li> <li>C. Capital transfers payable to the rest of the world</li> <li>C. Gross capital formation</li> <li>C. Acquisitions <i>less</i> disposals of non-financial non-produced assets</li> <li>C. Consumption of fixed capital</li> </ul>		<b>B8NS1</b> D9NFRS2 D9FRS2 D9TOS2 P5S1 K2S1 K1S1	
C. Net lending/net borrowing		B9S1	
Real disposable income			
K. Gross domestic product at 1995 prices K. Trading gain or loss		<b>B1_GS1</b> TGLS1	
<ul> <li>K. Real gross domestic income</li> <li>K. Net real primary incomes from the rest of the world</li> <li>K. Real primary incomes receivable from the rest of the world</li> <li>K. Real primary incomes payable to the rest of the world</li> </ul>		GDIS1 D1_D4NFRS2 D1_D4FRS2 D1_D4TOS2	Z Z
K. Real gross national income at market prices K. Net real current transfers from the rest of the world KReal current transfers receivable from the rest of the world KReal current transfers payable to the rest of the world		<b>B5_GS1</b> D5_D7NFRS2 D5_D7FRS2 D5_D7TOS2	Z Z
K. Real gross national disposable income K. Consumption of fixed capital at constant prices K. Real net national income at market prices K. Real net national disposable income		B6GS1 K1MS1 B5_NS1 B6NS1	Z <b>Z</b>

#### Table 5. Population and employment in persons, national concept

	Country	Subject	Measure
Population and employment in persons, national concept			
Total population		POPNC	Р
Economically active population		PEANC	Р
.Unemployed persons		EUNNC	Р
.Total employment		ETONC	Р
Employees		EEMNC	Р
Self-employed		ESENC	Р

# Table 6. Employment in persons and in full-time equivalents by industry,domestic concept

	Country	Subject	Measure
Total employment, in persons			
ETOP- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing ETOP- Industry, including energy ETOP- Construction ETOP- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport		ETOA_B ETOC_E ETOF ETOG_I	P P
ETOPFinancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities ETOPOther service activities		ETOJ_K ETOL_P	Р
ETOP-Total employment		ЕТО	Р
Employees, in persons			
EEMPAgriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing EEMPIndustry, including energy EEMPConstruction EEMPWholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport EEMPFinancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities EEMPOther service activities		EEMA_B EEMC_E EEMF EEMG_I EEMJ_K EEML_P	P P P P
EEMO-Total employees		EEM	Р
Self-employed, in persons			
ESEPAgriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing ESEPIndustry, including energy ESEPConstruction ESEPWholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport ESEPFinancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities ESEPOther service activities		ESEA_B ESEC_E ESEF ESEG_I ESEJ_K ESEJ_P	P P P P
ESEP-Total self-employed		ESE	Р
Total employment in full-time equivalents			
Total employment, in full-time equivalents ETOFAgriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing ETOFIndustry, including energy ETOFConstruction ETOFWholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport ETOFFinancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities ETOFOther service activities		ETOA_B ETOC_E ETOF ETOG_I ETOJ_K ETOJ_P	F F F
ETOF-Total employment		ETO	
Employees, in full-time equivalents			
EEMF- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing EEMF- Industry, including energy EEMF- Construction EEMF- Wholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport EEMF- Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities EEMF- Other service activities		EEMA_B EEMC_E EEMF EEMG_I EEMJ_K EEMJ_R	F F F
EEMF-Total employees		EEM	F
Self-employed, in full-time equivalents			
ESEF- Agriculture, hunting and forestry; fishing ESEFIndustry, including energy ESEFConstruction ESEFWholesale and retail trade, repairs; hotels and restaurants; transport ESEFFinancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities		ESEA_B ESEC_E ESEF ESEG_I ESEJ_K	F F F
ESEFOther service activities		ESEL_P	
ESEF-Total self-employed		ESE	г

## Table 7. Gross value added at basic prices by industry, in 31 industries

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross value added at basic prices			
At current prices			
C. VA-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		B1GAYA	
C. VA-Fishing		B1GAYB	
C. VA-Mining and quarrying		B1GAYC	
C. VA- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		B1GAYCA	
C. VA- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials C. VA-Manufacturing		B1GAYCB B1GAYD	
C. VA-Manufacturing C. VA- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		BIGATD	
C. VA- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		B1GAYDB	
C. VA- Manufacture of leather and leather products		BIGAYDC	
C. VA- Manufacture of wood and wood products		B1GAYDD	
C. VA- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		B1GAYDE	
C. VA- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		B1GAYDF	
C. VA- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		B1GAYDG	
C. VA- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		B1GAYDH	
C. VA- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		B1GAYDI	
C. VA- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		B1GAYDJ	
C. VA- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		B1GAYDK	
C. VA- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment C. VA- Manufacture of transport equipment		B1GAYDL B1GAYDM	
C. VA- Manufacture of transport equipment C. VA- Manufacturing n.e.c.		B1GAYDM B1GAYDN	
C. VA-Electricity, gas and water supply		BIGATE	
C. VA-Construction		BIGAYE	
C. VA-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		B1GAYG	
C. VA-Hotels and restaurants		B1GAYH	
C. VA-Transport, storage and communication		B1GAYI	
C. VA-Financial intermediation		B1GAYJ	
C. VA-Real estate, renting and business activities		B1GAYK	
C. VA-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		B1GAYL	
C. VA-Education C. VA-Health and social work		B1GAYM B1GAYN	
C. VA-Other community, social and personal service activities		BIGAYO	
C. VA-Private households with employed persons		BIGAYP	
C. VA-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies		B1GAYQ	
C. VA-Total gross value added		<b>B1GAYTOT</b>	
At 1995 prices			
K. VA-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		B1GAYA	
K. VA-Fishing		B1GAYB	
K. VA-Mining and quarrying K. VA- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		B1GAYC B1GAYCA	
K. VA- Mining and guarrying except energy producing materials		B1GAYCB	
K. VA-Manufacturing		B1GAYD	
K. VA- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		B1GAYDA	
K. VA- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		B1GAYDB	
K. VA- Manufacture of leather and leather products		B1GAYDC	
K. VA- Manufacture of wood and wood products K. VA- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		B1GAYDD B1GAYDE	
K. VA- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products, publishing and printing K. VA- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		BIGATDE	
K. VA- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		BIGAYDG	
K. VA- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		B1GAYDH	
K. VA- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		BIGAYDI	
K. VA- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		B1GAYDJ	
K. VA- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		B1GAYDK	
K. VA- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		B1GAYDL	Z
K. VA- Manufacture of transport equipment		B1GAYDM	
K. VA- Manufacturing n.e.c.		B1GAYDN	
K. VA-Electricity, gas and water supply		B1GAYE	
K. VA-Construction		B1GAYF	
K. VA-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods K. VA-Hotels and restaurants		B1GAYG B1GAYH	
K. VA-Hotels and restaurants K. VA-Transport, storage and communication		BIGATH	
K. VA-Financial intermediation		BIGAYJ	
K. VA-Real estate, renting and business activities		BIGAYK	
K. VA-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		B1GAYL	
K. VA-Education		B1GAYM	7

K. VA-Health and social work	B1GAYN Z
K. VA-Other community, social and personal service activities	B1GAYO Z
K. VA-Private households with employed persons	B1GAYP Z
K. VA-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	B1GAYQ Z
K. VA-Total gross value added	B1GAYTOT Z

## Table 8. Components of value added by industry, in 31 industries

	Country Subject Measure
Compensation of employees	
COM-Agriculture, hunting and forestry	D1AYA
COM-Fishing	D1AYB
COM-Mining and quarrying	
COM- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials COM- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials	D1AYCA D1AYCB
COM-Manufacturing	DIATOB
COM- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco	DIAYDA
COM- Manufacture of textiles and textile products	D1AYDB
COM- Manufacture of leather and leather products	D1AYDC
COM- Manufacture of wood and wood products	D1AYDD
COM- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing	D1AYDE
COM- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel	D1AYDF
COM- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres	D1AYDG
COM- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products COM- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products	
COM- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products	D1AYDI D1AYDJ
COM- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.	DIAYDK
COM- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment	DIAYDL
COM- Manufacture of transport equipment	D1AYDM
COM- Manufacturing n.e.c.	D1AYDN
COM-Electricity, gas and water supply	D1AYE
COM-Construction	D1AYF
COM-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods	D1AYG
COM-Hotels and restaurants	D1AYH
COM-Transport, storage and communication COM-Financial intermediation	D1AYI D1AYJ
COM-Real estate, renting and business activities	DIAYS
COM-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	DIAYL
COM-Education	D1AYM
COM-Health and social work	D1AYN
COM-Other community, social and personal service activities	D1AYO
COM-Private households with employed persons	D1AYP
COM-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	D1AYQ
COM-Total compensation of employees	D1AYTOT
Vages and salaries	
WS-Agriculture, hunting and forestry	D11AYA D11AYB
WS-Fishing WS-Mining and quarrying	D11AYC
WS- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials	D11AYCA
WS- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials	D11AYCB
WS-Manufacturing	D11AYD
WS- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco WS- Manufacture of textiles and textile products	D11AYDA
WS- Manufacture of leather and leather products	D11AYDB D11AYDC
WS- Manufacture of wood and wood products	DITATOC
WS- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing	D11AYDE
WS- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel	D11AYDF
WS- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres	D11AYDG
WS- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products	D11AYDH
WS- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products	D11AYDI
WS- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products	D11AYDJ
WS- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.	D11AYDK
WS- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment	D11AYDL
WS- Manufacture of transport equipment WS- Manufacturing n.e.c.	D11AYDM
WS- Manufacturing n.e.c. WS-Electricity, gas and water supply	D11AYDN D11AYE
WS-Construction	DITATE
WS-Onstruction WS-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods	D11AYG
WS-Hotels and restaurants	D11AYH
WS-Transport, storage and communication	D11AYI
WS-Financial intermediation	D11AYJ
WS-Real estate, renting and business activities	D11AYK
WS-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	D11AYL
WS-Education	D11AYM
WS Health and social work	
WS-Health and social work WS-Other community, social and personal service activities	D11AYN D11AYO

WS-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	D11AYQ	
WS-Total wages and salaries	D11AYTOT	

## Table 8. Components of value added by industry, in 31 industries (continued)

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross operating surplus and gross mixed income			
GOS-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		B2G_B3GAYA	
GOS-Fishing		B2G_B3GAYB	
GOS-Mining and quarrying		B2G_B3GAYC	
GOS- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		B2G_B3GAYCA	
GOS- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		B2G_B3GAYCB	
GOS-Manufacturing		B2G_B3GAYD	
GOS- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco GOS- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		B2G_B3GAYDA	
GOS- Manufacture of leather and leather products		B2G_B3GAYDB B2G_B3GAYDC	
GOS- Manufacture of wood and wood products		B2G_B3GAYDD	
GOS- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		B2G B3GAYDE	
GOS- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		B2G_B3GAYDF	
GOS- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		B2G_B3GAYDG	
GOS- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		B2G_B3GAYDH	
GOS- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		B2G_B3GAYDI	
GOS- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		B2G_B3GAYDJ	
GOS- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		B2G_B3GAYDK	
GOS- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		B2G_B3GAYDL	
GOS- Manufacture of transport equipment		B2G_B3GAYDM	
GOS- Manufacturing n.e.c.		B2G_B3GAYDN	
GOS-Electricity, gas and water supply GOS-Construction		B2G_B3GAYE B2G_B3GAYF	
GOS-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		B2G_B3GAYG	
GOS-Hotels and restaurants		B2G B3GAYH	
GOS-Transport, storage and communication		B2G_B3GAYI	
GOS-Financial intermediation		B2G_B3GAYJ	
GOS-Real estate, renting and business activities		B2G_B3GAYK	
GOS-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		B2G_B3GAYL	
GOS-Education		B2G_B3GAYM	
GOS-Health and social work		B2G_B3GAYN	
GOS-Other community, social and personal service activities GOS-Private households with employed persons		B2G_B3GAYO B2G_B3GAYP	
GOS-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies		B2G_B3GAYQ	
GOS-Total gross operating surplus and gross mixed income		B2G_B3GAYTOT	
Other taxes less other subsidies on production		-	
OTS-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		D29_D39AYA	
OTS-Fishing		D29_D39AYB	
OTS-Mining and quarrying		D29_D39AYC	
OTS- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		D29_D39AYCA	
OTS- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		D29_D39AYCB	
OTS-Manufacturing		D29_D39AYD	
OTS- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco OTS- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		D29_D39AYDA	
OTS- Manufacture of leather and leather products		D29_D39AYDB	
OTS- Manufacture of wood and wood products		D29_D39AYDC D29_D39AYDD	
OTS- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		D29_D39ATDD D29_D39AYDE	
OTS- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		D29_D39AYDF	
OTS- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		D29_D39AYDG	
OTS- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		D29_D39AYDH	
OTS- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		D29_D39AYDI	
OTS- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		D29_D39AYDJ	
OTS- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		D29_D39AYDK	
OTS- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		D29_D39AYDL	
OTS- Manufacture of transport equipment		D29_D39AYDM	
OTS- Manufacturing n.e.c.		D29_D39AYDN	
OTS-Electricity, gas and water supply		D29_D39AYE	
OTS-Construction		D29_D39AYF	
OTS-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods OTS-Hotels and restaurants		D29_D39AYG D29_D39AYH	
OTS-Transport, storage and communication		D29_D39ATH	
OTS-Financial intermediation		D29_D39AYJ	
OTS-Real estate, renting and business activities		D29_D39AYK	
OTS-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		D29_D39AYL	
OTS-Education		D29_D39AYM	
OTS-Health and social work			

OTS-Other community, social and personal service activities	D29_D39AYO
OTS-Private households with employed persons	D29_D39AYP
OTS-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	D29_D39AYQ
OTS-Total other taxes less other subsidies on production	D29_D39AYTOT

## Table 9a. Employment by industry, in 31 industries, in persons

	Country	Subject	Measure
Fotal employment, in persons			
ETOP-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		ΕΤΟΑΥΑ	Р
ETOP-Fishing		ETOAYB	
ETOP-Mining and quarrying		ETOAYC	
ETOP- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		ETOAYCA	
ETOP- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		ETOAYCB ETOAYD	
ETOP-Manufacturing ETOP- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		ETOAYDA	
ETOP- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		ETOATDA	
ETOP- Manufacture of leather and leather products		ETOAYDC	
ETOP- Manufacture of wood and wood products		ETOAYDD	
ETOP- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		ETOAYDE	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		ETOAYDF	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		ETOAYDG	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		ETOAYDH	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		ETOAYDI	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		ETOAYDJ	Р
ETOP- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		ETOAYDK	
ETOP- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		ETOAYDL	-
ETOP- Manufacture of transport equipment		ETOAYDM	
ETOP- Manufacturing n.e.c.		ETOAYDN	
ETOP-Electricity, gas and water supply ETOP-Construction		ETOAYE ETOAYF	
ETOP-Construction ETOP-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		ETOAYG	
ETOP-Hotels and restaurants		ETOAYH	
ETOP-Transport, storage and communication		ETOAYI	
ETOP-Financial intermediation		ETOAYJ	
ETOP-Real estate, renting and business activities		ETOAYK	Р
ETOP-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		ETOAYL	Р
ETOP-Education		ETOAYM	Р
ETOP-Health and social work		ETOAYN	
ETOP-Other community, social and personal service activities		ETOAYO	
ETOP-Private households with employed persons ETOP-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies		ΕΤΟΑΥΡ ΕΤΟΑΥQ	
ETOP-Total employment		ETOAYTOT	
Employees, in persons			-
EEMP-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		EEMAYA	Р
EEMP-Fishing		EEMAYB	Р
EEMP-Mining and quarrying		EEMAYC	Р
EEMP- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		EEMAYCA	Р
EEMP- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		EEMAYCB	Р
EEMP-Manufacturing		EEMAYD	
EEMP- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		EEMAYDA	
EEMP- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		EEMAYDB	
EEMP- Manufacture of leather and leather products EEMP- Manufacture of wood and wood products		EEMAYDC	
EEMP- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		EEMAYDD EEMAYDE	
EEMP- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		EEMAYDE	
EEMP- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		EEMAYDG	
EEMP- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		EEMAYDH	
EEMP- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		EEMAYDI	
EEMP- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		EEMAYDJ	
EEMP- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		EEMAYDK	
EEMP- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		EEMAYDL	Р
EEMP- Manufacture of transport equipment		EEMAYDM	Р
EEMP- Manufacturing n.e.c.		EEMAYDN	
EEMP-Electricity, gas and water supply		EEMAYE	
EEMP-Construction		EEMAYF	
EEMP-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		EEMAYG	
EEMP-Hotels and restaurants		EEMAYH EEMAYI	
EEMP-Transport, storage and communication EEMP-Financial intermediation		EEMAYI	
EEMP-real estate, renting and business activities		EEMAYK	
EEMP-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		EEMAYL	
EEMP-Education		EEMAYM	

EEMP-Other community, social and personal service activities	EEMAYO P
EEMP-Private households with employed persons	EEMAYP P
EEMP-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	EEMAYQ P
EEMP-Total employees	ΕΕΜΑΥΤΟΤ Ρ

## Table 9b. Employment by industry, in 31 industries, in full-time equivalents

	Country	Subject	Measure
Total employment, in full-time equivalents			
ETOF-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		ΕΤΟΑΥΑ	F
ETOF-Fishing		ETOAYB	F
ETOF-Mining and quarrying		ETOAYC	F
ETOF- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		ETOAYCA	F
ETOF- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		ETOAYCB	
ETOF-Manufacturing		ETOAYD	
ETOF- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		ETOAYDA	
ETOF- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		ETOAYDB	-
ETOF- Manufacture of leather and leather products		ETOAYDC	
ETOF- Manufacture of wood and wood products		ETOAYDD	
ETOF- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		ETOAYDE	
ETOF- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel ETOF- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		ETOAYDF	
ETOF- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		ETOAYDG	
ETOF- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		ETOAYDH	
ETOF- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		ETOAYDI ETOAYDJ	
ETOF- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		ETOAYDK	
ETOF- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		ETOATDR	
ETOF- Manufacture of transport equipment		ETOAYDM	
ETOF- Manufacturing n.e.c.		ETOAYDN	
ETOF-Electricity, gas and water supply		ETOAYE	
ETOF-Construction		ETOAYF	
ETOF-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		ETOAYG	
ETOF-Hotels and restaurants		ETOAYH	F
ETOF-Transport, storage and communication		ETOAYI	F
ETOF-Financial intermediation		ETOAYJ	F
ETOF-Real estate, renting and business activities		ETOAYK	F
ETOF-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		ETOAYL	F
ETOF-Education		ETOAYM	
ETOF-Health and social work		ETOAYN	
ETOF-Other community, social and personal service activities		ETOAYO	
ETOF-Private households with employed persons		ΕΤΟΑΥΡ ΕΤΟΑΥQ	
ETOF-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies ETOF-Total employment		ETOATQ	
Employees, in full-time equivalents		LIGATION	
EEMF-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		EEMAYA	F
EEMF-Fishing		EEMAYB	
EEMF-Mining and quarrying		EEMAYC	-
EEMF- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		EEMAYCA	
EEMF- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		EEMAYCB	
EEMF-Manufacturing		EEMAYD	
EEMF- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		EEMAYDA	-
EEMF- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		EEMAYDB	-
EEMF- Manufacture of leather and leather products		EEMAYDC	F
EEMF- Manufacture of wood and wood products		EEMAYDD	F
EEMF- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		EEMAYDE	
EEMF- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		EEMAYDF	F
EEMF- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		EEMAYDG	F
EEMF- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		EEMAYDH	F
EEMF- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		EEMAYDI	F
EEMF- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		EEMAYDJ	F
EEMF- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		EEMAYDK	F
EEMF- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		EEMAYDL	F
EEMF- Manufacture of transport equipment		EEMAYDM	
EEMF- Manufacturing n.e.c.		EEMAYDN	F
EEMF-Electricity, gas and water supply		EEMAYE	
EEMF-Construction		EEMAYF	
EEMF-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		EEMAYG	
EEMF-Hotels and restaurants		EEMAYH	
EEMF-Transport, storage and communication		EEMAYI	
		EEMAYJ	
EEMF-Financial intermediation			
EEMF-Real estate, renting and business activities		EEMAYK	
		EEMAYK EEMAYL EEMAYM	F

EEMF-Other community, social and personal service activities	EEMAYO F
EEMF-Private households with employed persons	EEMAYP F
EEMF-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	EEMAYQ F
EEMF-Total employees	EEMAYTOT F

## Table 10. Gross fixed capital formation by industry, in 31 industries

	Country	Subject	Measure
Gross fixed capital formation			
At current prices			
C. GF-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		P51AYA	
C. GF-Fishing		P51AYB	
C. GF-Mining and quarrying		P51AYC	
C. GF- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		P51AYCA	
C. GF- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		P51AYCB	
C. GF-Manufacturing C. GF- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		P51AYD P51AYDA	
C. GF- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		P51AYDB	
C. GF- Manufacture of leather and leather products		P51AYDC	
C. GF- Manufacture of wood and wood products		P51AYDD	
C. GF- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		P51AYDE	
C. GF- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		P51AYDF	
C. GF- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		P51AYDG	
C. GF- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products C. GF- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		P51AYDH P51AYDI	
C. GF- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		P51ATDI P51AYDJ	
C. GF- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		P51AYDK	
C. GF- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment		P51AYDL	
C. GF- Manufacture of transport equipment		P51AYDM	
C. GF- Manufacturing n.e.c.		P51AYDN	
C. GF-Electricity, gas and water supply		P51AYE	
C. GF-Construction		P51AYF P51AYG	
C. GF-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods C. GF-Hotels and restaurants		P51AYH	
C. GF-Transport, storage and communication		P51AYI	
C. GF-Financial intermediation		P51AYJ	
C. GF-Real estate, renting and business activities		P51AYK	
C. GF-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		P51AYL	
C. GF-Education		P51AYM	
C. GF-Health and social work C. GF-Other community, social and personal service activities		P51AYN P51AYO	
C. GF-Private households with employed persons		P51AYP	
C. GF-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies		P51AYQ	
C. GF-Total gross fixed capital formation		P51AYTOT	
At 1995 prices			
K. GF-Agriculture, hunting and forestry		P51AYA	
K. GF-Fishing K. GF-Mining and quarrying		P51AYB P51AYC	
K. GF- Mining and quarrying of energy producing materials		P51AYCA	_
K. GF- Mining and quarrying except energy producing materials		P51AYCB	
K. GF-Manufacturing		P51AYD	z
K. GF- Manufacture of food products, beverages and tobacco		P51AYDA	Z
K. GF- Manufacture of textiles and textile products		P51AYDB	
K. GF- Manufacture of leather and leather products		P51AYDC	
K. GF- Manufacture of wood and wood products K. GF- Manufacture of pulp, paper and paper products; publishing and printing		P51AYDD	
K. GF- Manufacture of coke, refined petroleum products and nuclear fuel		P51AYDE P51AYDF	
K. GF- Manufacture of chemicals, chemical products and man-made fibres		P51AYDG	
K. GF- Manufacture of rubber and plastic products		P51AYDH	Z
K. GF- Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products		P51AYDI	Z
K. GF- Manufacture of basic metals and fabricated metal products		P51AYDJ	Z
K. GF- Manufacture of machinery and equipment n.e.c.		P51AYDK	
K. GF- Manufacture of electrical and optical equipment K. GF- Manufacture of transport equipment		P51AYDL	
K. GF- Manufacturing n.e.c.		P51AYDM P51AYDN	
K. GF-Electricity, gas and water supply		P51AYE	
K. GF-Construction		P51AYF	
K. GF-Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and household goods		P51AYG	z
K. GF-Hotels and restaurants		P51AYH	
K. GF-Transport, storage and communication		P51AYI	
K. GF-Financial intermediation		P51AYJ P51AYK	
K. GF-Real estate, renting and business activities K. GF-Public administration and defence; compulsory social security		P51AYL	
K. GF-Education		P51AYM	

K. GF-Health and social work	P51AYN Z
K. GF-Other community, social and personal service activities	P51AYO Z
K. GF-Private households with employed persons	P51AYP Z
K. GF-Extra-territorial organisations and bodies	P51AYQ Z
K. GF-Total gross fixed capital formation	P51AYTOT Z

## Table 11. Final consumption expenditure of households

Final consumption expenditure of households by purpose	Country Subject	Measure
Final consumption expenditure of households by purpose		
At current prices	D040D040	
C. Food and non-alcoholic beverages C. Food	P31CP010 P31CP011	
C. Non-alcoholic beverages	P31CP011	
C. Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	P31CP012	
C. Alcoholic beverages	P31CP021	
CTobacco	P31CP022	
CNarcotics	P31CP023	
C. Clothing and footwear	P31CP030	
CClothing	P31CP031	
CFootwear	P31CP032	
C. Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels	P31CP040	
C. Actual rentals for housing	P31CP041	
CImputed rentals for housing	P31CP042	
CMaintenance and repair of the dwelling CWater supply and miscellaneous services relating to the dwelling	P31CP043 P31CP044	
CElectricity, gas and other fuels	P31CP044	
C. Furnishings, households equipment and routine maintenance of the house	P31CP050	
CFurniture and furnishings, carpets and other floor coverings	P31CP051	
C. Household textiles	P31CP052	
CHousehold appliances	P31CP053	
CGlassware, tableware and household utensils	P31CP054	
CTools and equipment for house and garden	P31CP055	
CGoods and services for routine household maintenance	P31CP056	
C. Health	P31CP060	
C. Medical products, appliances and equipment	P31CP061	
C. Out-patient services	P31CP062	
C. Hospital services	P31CP063	
C. Transport CPurchase of vehicles	P31CP070	
COperation of personal transport equipment	P31CP071 P31CP072	
C. Transport services	P31CP073	
C. Communications	P31CP080	
CCommunications	P31CP081	
C. Recreation and culture	P31CP090	
CAudio-visual, photographic and information processing equipment	P31CP091	
C. Other major durables for recreation and culture	P31CP092	
COther recreational items and equipment, gardens and pets	P31CP093	
CRecreational and cultural services	P31CP094	
CNewspapers, books and stationery	P31CP095	
C. Package holidays	P31CP096	
C. Education	P31CP100	
C. Education	P31CP101	
C. Restaurants and hotels	P31CP110	
CCatering services CAccommodation services	P31CP111 P31CP112	
C. Miscellaneous goods and services	P31CP120	
C. Personal care	P31CP121	
C. Prostitution	P31CP122	
C. Personal effects n. e. c.	P31CP123	
CSocial protection	P31CP124	
C. Insurance	P31CP125	
CFinancial services n. e. c.	P31CP126	
COther services n. e. c.	P31CP127	
C.Final consumption expenditure of households in the economic territory	P31DC	
C. +Final consumption expenditure of resident households in the r.o.w.	P33	
CFinal consumption expenditure of non-resident households in the economic	D04	
territory C.Final consumption expenditure of resident households in the territory	P34	
and the r.o.w.	P31NC	
Final consumption of households by durability		
At current prices		
CDurable goods	P311	
CNon-durable goods	P312	

Table 44 Final as a superior as manufiture of house abala (as at	
Table 11. Final consumption expenditure of households (conti	ued)

	Country	Subject	Measure
Final consumption expenditure of households by purpose			
At 1995 prices			
K. Food and non-alcoholic beverages		P31CP010	z
KFood		P31CP011	Z
KNon-alcoholic beverages		P31CP012	Z
K. Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics		P31CP020	
K. Alcoholic beverages		P31CP021	
K. Tobacco		P31CP022	
K. Narcotics		P31CP023	
K. Clothing and footwear		P31CP030	
KClothing KFootwear		P31CP031 P31CP032	
K. Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels		P31CP032	
K. Actual rentals for housing		P31CP040	
K. Imputed rentals for housing		P31CP042	
K. Maintenance and repair of the dwelling		P31CP043	
K. Water supply and miscellaneous services relating to the dwelling		P31CP044	
K. Electricity, gas and other fuels		P31CP045	Z
K. Furnishings, households equipment and routine maintenance of the		P31CP050	z
KFurniture and furnishings, carpets and other floor coverings		P31CP051	Z
KHousehold textiles		P31CP052	Z
KHousehold appliances		P31CP053	Z
KGlassware, tableware and household utensils		P31CP054	
KTools and equipment for house and garden		P31CP055	
KGoods and services for routine household maintenance		P31CP056	
K. Health		P31CP060	
K. Medical products, appliances and equipment		P31CP061	
KOut-patient services		P31CP062	
KHospital services		P31CP063	
K. Transport KPurchase of vehicles		P31CP070 P31CP071	
K. Operation of personal transport equipment		P31CP071	
K. Transport services		P31CP072	
K. Communications		P31CP080	
KCommunications		P31CP081	
K. Recreation and culture		P31CP090	
K. Audio-visual, photographic and information processing equipment		P31CP091	
K. Other major durables for recreation and culture		P31CP092	
KOther recreational items and equipment, gardens and pets		P31CP093	Z
KRecreational and cultural services		P31CP094	Z
KNewspapers, books and stationery		P31CP095	Z
KPackage holidays		P31CP096	Z
K. Education		P31CP100	
KEducation		P31CP101	
K. Restaurants and hotels		P31CP110	
KCatering services		P31CP111	
K. Accommodation services		P31CP112	
K. Miscellaneous goods and services		P31CP120	
KPersonal care KProstitution		P31CP121 P31CP122	
K. Personal effects n. e. c.		P31CP122 P31CP123	
K. Social protection		P31CP123	
K. Insurance		P31CP124	
KFinancial services n. e. c.		P31CP126	
K. Other services n. e. c.		P31CP127	
K.Final consumption expenditure of households in the economic territory		P31DC	_
K. +Final consumption expenditure of resident households in the r.o.w.		P33	
KFinal consumption expenditure of non-resident households in the economic			
territory		P34	Z
K.Final consumption expenditure of resident households in the territory			_
and the r.o.w.		P31NC	Z
Final consumption of households by durability			Z
At 1995 prices			Z
KDurable goods KNon-durable goods		P311 P312	
KNon-durable goods KServices		P312 P313	

## Table 12. Simplified general government accounts

	Country	Subject	Measure
Simplified general government accounts			
Production account			
GG. Output GGMarket output and output for own final use GGOther non-market output GG. Intermediate consumption GGValue added, gross GGConsumption of fixed capital		GGP1R GGP11_P12R GGP13R GGP2P GGB1G GGK1P	
GGValue added, net		GGB1N	
Generation of income account			
GG. Compensation of employees, payable GG. Other taxes payable <i>less</i> other subsidies on production receivable		GGD1P GGD29P_D39R	
GG. Operating surplus, net		GGB2N	
Allocation of primary income account			
GG. Taxes on production and imports, receivable GG. Subsidies, payable GG. Property income, receivable GG. Property income, payable GGInterest, payable GGOther property income, payable		GGD2R GGD3P GGD4R GGD4P GGD41P GGD42P_D45P	
GG. Balance of primary incomes, net		GGB5N	
Secondary distribution of income account			
<ul> <li>GG. Current taxes on income, wealth etc., receivable</li> <li>GG. Social contributions, receivable</li> <li>GG. Actual social contributions</li> <li>GG. Imputed social contributions</li> <li>GG. Other current transfers, receivable</li> <li>GG. Current taxes on income, wealth etc., payable</li> <li>GG. Social benefits other than social transfers in kind, payable</li> <li>GG. Other current transfers, payable</li> </ul>		GGD5R GGD61R GGD611R GGD612R GGD7R GGD5P GGD62P GGD7P	
GG. Disposable income, net		GGB6N	
Use of disposable income account			
GG. Final consumption expenditure GGIndividual consumption expenditure GGCollective consumption expenditure GG. Adjustment for the change in net equity of households in pension funds		GGP3P GGP31P GGP32P GGD8P	
GG. Saving, net		GGB8N	
Capital account			
<ul> <li>GG. Consumption of fixed capital</li> <li>GG. Capital transfers, receivable</li> <li>GGCapital transfers and investment grants, receivable</li> <li>GGOther capital transfers and investment grants, receivable</li> <li>GG. Capital transfers, payable</li> <li>GG. Gross capital formation</li> <li>GGChanges in inventories and acquisitions <i>less</i> disposals of valuables</li> </ul>		GGK1R GGD9R GGD91R GGD92R_D99R GGD9P GGP50 GGP51P GGP52_P53P	
GG. Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets		GGK2P	
GG. Net lending /Net borrowing		GGB9	